

2022/2023 MARLINS HANDBOOK

Moorooka State School
Amateur Swim Club

www.moorookamarlins.com.au

Contents

VOLUNTEERS	2
MOOROOKA MARLINS SWIM CLUB	3
CLUB NIGHTS	3
Start Times and Warm-Up	4
Qualifying Times and Ages	4
Points Allocation	5
Distance Championships	6
Cancellation of a Club Night	7
Club Night Program	8
SPECIAL CLUB EVENTS	10
Lloyd Hawkins' Handicap Relay	10
Personal Best Challenge	11
Sprint Championship Day	11
Presentation Night	12
Awards	12
Age Groups	14
SWIM MEETS	14
Swim Meet Selection	14
Swim Meet Schedule	15
CLUB RULES	16
Club Structure	16
Membership and Annual Fees	16
Starts and Disqualifications	17

VOLUNTEERS

The Marlins swim club cannot operate successfully without the generosity of our volunteers. The current positions for 2023/2024 season are as follows. Families of Marlins swimmer are encouraged to assist at least twice during the season at club nights, carnivals and other special events. If there is a particular role that interests you please email the Marlins exec or speak to the exec in person.

Role	Name
Chair	Lena James
Vice-Chair	vacant
Secretary	TBC
Treasurer	Geneva Higgins
Club Captains	Joseph Barker
	William Barker
	Lachlan Shine
	Ruby Lewis
	Sophia Gribbon
Chief Judge	Lena James/Michael Affleck
Chief Timekeeper	Grant Gaston
Referee	Michael Affleck/Lena James
Starter	Patrick Shine
Announcers	Peta Shine
Marshalls	rotational role
Canteen / BBQ Coordinator	vacant

Computer Committee	Coralee Goodwin
	Shaun Goodwin
	Greg Lewis
	Julian Martinuzzi
Carnival Coordinators	Sub-committee
Patron	Cr Steve Griffiths

MOOROOKA MARLINS SWIM CLUB

The Moorooka Marlins Swim Club is an amateur swim club that aims to improve members' techniques and fitness in a family environment. The season runs from the start of Term 4 to the end of Term 1 (i.e., October to March) and includes Friday Swim Club Nights, Inter-Club Meets and other special events.

Mission Statement

The Moorooka Marlins Amateur Swim Club aims to improve members' techniques and fitness and further amateur swimming in a positive and friendly manner.

Moorooka Marlins caps are compulsory to wear when representing 'The Club' at all inter-club swim meets. Whilst it is strongly recommended to wear the official Marlins swim wear, allowances for different swim suits can be negotiated with the exec. There is other promotional Marlins club items that can be purchased from the canteen.

CLUB NIGHTS

Club nights are held every Friday night, excluding Christmas School Holidays, unless cancelled due to adverse weather conditions. **Swimmers compete against their personal best times** accumulating points towards the Aggregate Points Trophy competition awarded at the end of the season. Boys

and girls swim together with events graded from slowest to fastest.

NOMINATIONS

Moorooka Marlins has an opt-in/opt-out nomination system for club nights, which allows swimmers to nominate which strokes they do and do not wish to swim. This is to be indicated when signing up to the Swim Club. This selection will automatically carry through to each club night.

Every week before each Club Night an nomination email will be sent out for races requiring nomination ie. Qualifying races. See schedule in Calendar below.

If you wish to change your selections once the season commences, or if you know you will be absent on a club night, please email marlinsmoorooka@gmail.com by Thursday 6pm on the day before club night.

It is the responsibility of swimmers to confirm they have been nominated for the correct races and that their entry times are correct in the meet program. If all information is accurate then the swimmer's name will be highlighted. If any changes are required these will be noted down on the meet program and passed onto the computer committee to rectify.

QUALIFICATION

Swimmers can only swim in events they have qualified for. Once a swimmer has qualified for a new distance, they have the option not to swim the new distance but swim the old distance however only one point will be awarded. If a swimmer wishes to attempt to break a record in an old distance, they may swim in both distances but will only receive points for the greater distance.

Start Times and Warm-Up

5:35 pm- 6:15pm	Check-In	Swimmers arrival to pool
6:00- 6:10 pm	Warm-up	Lap swimming
6:10- 6:15pm	Marshalling & Announcements	Committee to announce any important events.
6:15pm	Club Night Program commences	For a list of events refer to the Club Night Program in the handbook.

Qualifying Times and Ages

At Club Nights, swimmers can only swim in events for which they have qualified or attained the minimum age. **Qualifying times must have been recorded at a Club Night** (i.e., times swum in the Championships, Inter-Club swim meets or other club events are not counted).

Stroke	13m to	25m to	50m to
	25m	50m	100m
	8 years	12 years	12 years
Freestyle	14.0 sec	24.0 sec	48.0 sec
Backstroke	16.0 sec	27.0 sec	54.0 sec
Butterfly	16.0 sec	27.0 sec	54.0 sec
Breaststroke	18.0 sec	29.0 sec	58.0 sec

200 Metre Events:

To qualify for **200 metre** events, the swimmer must be 13 years or older. However if a swimmer 8-13 years of age would like to swim the 200 metre event then can qualify via the distance time cut-off.

Individual Medley:

To qualify for the **100 metre medley** a swimmer must be **12 years or older** or have qualified in any **two** 50 m events.

To qualify for the **200 metre medley** a swimmer must be either **12 years or older** or have swum a 100 m medley in a time of **1min 35sec** or less.

Points Allocation

Swimmers earn points for swimming in a new stroke or distance or by improving on their time. The number of points allocated depend on how much the swimmer improves (refer to following table). Points are only awarded at Club Night swims except the Lloyd Hawkins' Relay. That is, points are not awarded for times recorded at Inter-Club Swim Meets, Personal Best Challenges or Championship events.

Where a swimmer does swim in a 25m and 50m event in the same stroke in one Club Night points will only be awarded to the 50m event. Swimmers who qualify for a 25m and 50m event and don't swim in that event but swim the lesser distance event will gain only one point.

Please note that you will lose points if you decide not to swim a nominated event (1 point deducted for each event not swum). Conditions apply (refer to Rulebook).

Points Allocation Table

Item	Points
First swims in any stroke or new distance	3
Slower than best time by more than 2.5 secs	1
More than 1.5-2.5 secs slower than best time	2
More than 0.5-1.5 secs slower than best time	3
0.5 secs slower to 0.5 secs faster than best time	4
More than 0.5-1.5 secs faster than best time	5
More than 1.5-2.5 secs faster than best time	6
More than 2.5 secs faster than best time	7
No points are allocated for 13m swims	0

Distance Championships

Distance Championships in **100m and 200m events** are conducted at the end of the season in Freestyle, Breaststroke, Backstroke, Butterfly and Individual Medley. These Championship events are open to:

- Club members who joined prior to 1 January that have swum in at least 50% of Club Nights since the beginning of the season until the close of nominations for the Championships (excludes Lloyd Hawkins' Relay); or
- Club members who joined after 1 January that have swum in at least 50% of Club Nights since the beginning the second half of the season until the close of nominations for the Championships.

The distances swum depend on the swimmer's age on the day of the swim (refer to Age Group section of handbook). Boys and girls compete separately in each stroke however different age groups and sexes may swim in the same race to minimise the number of events on the program. Swimmers can only nominate to swim in strokes that they have swum in at least twice at Club nights during the season. The two swims in each stroke do not have to be at the distance that they swim in the Championship.

Presentations are made to each first, second and third place winners for each boy and girl in each age group. Conditions apply for ties (refer to Rulebook). These presentations are held at the Annual Sprint Championship at the end of the season.

Cancellation of a Club Night

Cancellation of swimming due to adverse weather conditions is at the discretion of the Executive Committee (minimum of three) whose decision is binding.

The club night will be cancelled at 6pm and all members advised via FACEBOOK, Email or messages posted to the Marlins website, www.moorookamarlins.com.au.

Club Night Program

The scheduled events for the 2021/2022 season are listed in date order below.

Date	Events
6 October 2023 Bring a friend night	Freestyle (50m, 13m, 25m) Breaststroke (50m, 13m, 25m) Backstroke (50m, 13m, 25m) Butterfly (50m, 13m, 25m)
13 October 2023	Freestyle (100m) Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (100m)
20 October 2023	Freestyle (100m) Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (100m)
27 October 2023 Halloween Night	Freestyle (100m) Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (100m)
3 November 2023	Butterfly (50m,13m, 25m) Backstroke (50m,13m, 25m) Breaststroke (50m,13m, 25m) Freestyle (50m,13m, 25m)
10 November 2023	Individual Medley (100m, 200m) Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (100m)
17 November 2023 Hat contest night	Freestyle (100m) Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (100m)
24 November 2023	Lloyd Hawkins' Freestyle Handicap Relay

Date	Events	
1 December 2022	Freestyle (100m) Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (100m)	
8 December 2023 Christmas Party	Parents Relay Night run by Club Captains	
Have a very Mer	ry Christmas and a very Happy New Year!	
19 January 2024 (Aus Day 26th Jan)	Freestyle (200m) - Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (100m)	
2 February 2024 PERSONAL BEST CHALLENGE	Breaststroke (200m) - Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (100m)	
9 February 2024	Backstroke (200m) - Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (100m)	
16 February 2024 Dress as your favourite sporting hero	Butterfly (100m) - Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (100m)	
23 February 2024	Breaststroke (100m) - Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (100m)	

Date	Events
1 March 2024	Backstroke (100m) - Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Freestyle (100m)
8 March 2024	Freestyle (100m) - Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Backstroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Individual Medley (100m, 200m)
15 March 2024	Individual Medley (100m, 200m)- Championship Freestyle (13m, 25m, 50m) Butterfly (13m, 25m, 50m) Breaststroke (13m, 25m, 50m) Freestyle (100m)
22 March 2023	Freestyle (50m, 13m, 25m) Breaststroke (50m, 13m, 25m) Backstroke (50m, 13m, 25m) Butterfly (50m, 13m, 25m)
29 March 2023	Club Championships Day @ 2pm

SPECIAL CLUB EVENTS

In addition to Friday night swim club there are also special events during the season. Qualifying times swum during these events are not counted as qualifying times for Club Nights or as part of the Aggregate Points Trophy Competition.

Date	Event	
24 Nov 23	Lloyd Hawkins Handicap Relay	
02 Feb 24	Personal Best Challenge	
22 Mar 24	Last Club night & Break up Party	
29 Mar 24	Club Championships & Presentations	

Lloyd Hawkins' Handicap Relay

The Lloyd Hawkins' (Handicap) relay is a fun night to celebrate teams of old and new. Bring an old Moorooka Marlin swimmer along.

Personal Best Challenge

The Personal Best (PB) Challenge is an event where swimmers compete against their best time from the previous term's club night swims in each of the four strokes over 25 and 50 metres distances. A separate competition will be held for 13 metre competitors where small rewards will be given to all competitors in each of the four strokes and the first three place getters will receive a ribbon.

Swimmers can only swim in the distance in which they have a recent Club night time i.e. have recorded a Club night time in the last four months for the greatest distance qualification being 25 or 50 metres. There will be a free swim after the completion of the competition.

The top swimmer for each of the three boy and girl age groups recordings on the day their greatest percentage increase from their best Club night times for their combined four strokes will be awarded "Best Swimmer of the Day". The swimmer recording the greatest percentage increase from their best Club night time in any stroke will be awarded "Best Swim of the Day".

No points or times are allocated for these events to the Aggregate Points Competition or for the Club night compulsory qualifying times.

Sprint Championship Day

The annual Club Sprint (25m and 50m) Championships are held at the end of the season (Saturday 26 March 2022). They are open to Club members who have swum in at least 50% of Club Swim Nights since the beginning of the season (all members who joined prior to 1 January) or the beginning half of the season (new members joining after 1 January) until the close of nominations (excluding Lloyd Hawkins' Relay Night).

Swimmers compete in their age group (age on block) in any or all four strokes for the following distances:

25m for swimmers ages 9 years and under; and

50m for swimmers aged 10 years and over.

Boys and girls compete separately in each stroke however different age groups and sexes may swim in the same race to minimise the number of events on the program. Swimmers can only nominate to swim in strokes that they have swum in at least twice at Club nights during the season. The two swims in each stroke do not have to be at the distance that they swim in the Championship.

On the day, presentations are made to each first, second and third place winners for each boy and girl in each age group. Conditions apply for ties (refer to Rulebook).

The results from the day are also used to determine the Age Sprint Champions for the year; these awards are presented at the End of Season Presentation Night. Points are awarded on the following basis:

1st Place	7 points	4 th Place	3 points
2 nd Place	5 points	5 th Place	2 points
3 rd Place	4 points	6 th Place	1 point

Club Captains for 2022/23 season will be announced during Club Championships.

Presentation Day

A Presentation Night is held at the end of the season. Throughout the evening there will be presentations for Championship place getters and for the Aggregate Points Champions. Presentations will be made for Age Champions.

Awards

Awards are presented to swimmers during the season to encourage them to improve on their personal performance. Some are presented at the start of Club Nights while others are presented at special events, such as the End of Season Presentation Night.

Award	Criteria	Frequency	Presented
Swimmer of the Month	The swimmer who has made the greatest improvement in their times.	Monthly	Club Night
Graduation Certificates	Presented to swimmers graduating to a new distance.	Weekly	Club Night
Ten Year Membership Award	Presented to swimmers who have participated in the Club for 10 seasons.	Annual	Presentation Night
Aggregate Points Trophy	Presented to winner and runner-up of each boy and girl age category who attain the best combined points score over the season at Club nights.	Annual	Presentation Night
Age Sprint Champions	Presented to each boy and girl in each age group with the most points over all strokes from Club Sprint Championship Day.	Annual	Presentation Night
Distance Champions	Presented to each boy and girl who are 1 st , 2 nd or 3 rd in their age group for the distance championships.	Annual	Presentation Night

Age Groups

Awards for club events may be awarded to each age or to age groups. Age groups are based on the swimmer's "age on block" except for the Aggregate Point Trophy which is awarded based on the swimmer's age as of Sprint Championship Day.

SWIM MEETS- INTERCLUB CARNIVALS

Swim Meet Selection

For the various carnivals the Marlins Club participates in, the selection of swimmers is a comprehensive and timely process. A great deal of time and effort is involved in selecting the Moorooka Marlins Swim Team to compete against other clubs. It is extremely important that swimmers and parents understand that, if they agree to be considered for selection and are then selected, they have a responsibility to the Club and the other team members to attend and perform to the best of their ability.

The criteria for swimmer selection is as follows:

Step 1: Eligibility

- Swimmers need to have swum in at least 50% of club night meets (for those who don't qualify, check if they have a legitimate reason such as sickness)
- They are registered at our swim club.
- They have attended the last 2 carnivals if selected, or they gave sufficient notice if they could not attend due to sickness (those who do not advise of their absence

may be stood down in favour of another swimmer)

Step 2: Selection process - Individual races decided first

- Priority 1: No more than 6 races per person
- Priority 2: Aim for the fastest swimmer for the age, gender and stroke to be nominated for that race. This is based on most recent club night or carnival times [My suggestion is fastest time all season?]
- Priority 3: All club captains to at least get 2 individual races.
- Priority 4: Boys should be preferenced for the mixed races. A boy will override a faster girl, if they are within 3 seconds of the girl's time, to accommodate this.

•

Step 3: Selection process - Relay races decided second

 Priority 5: The fastest relay team possible will be put together for each age/stroke.

- Priority 6: All club captains should have at least 4 races assigned to them, i.e., if they are in 2 individual races, they need to be in 2 relays. If they are in 4 individual races, it is not necessary to put them in a relay, etc.
- Priority 7: Every swimmer is selected for a minimum 2 races (individual or relay). A faster swimmer can be subbed out to make way for this.
- Priority 8: All remaining relay races spots are divided up as equally as possible among those with the least number of races.

Step 4: Fill in any leftover spots

- Priority 9: Find other swimmers outside our club if we cannot fill spots.
- Priority 10: Approach any younger swimmers currently swimming 13m races to see if they would consider swimming a 25m race if places need to filled in the younger age categories

Swimmer selection for Carnivals will be advertised for nomination 4 weeks prior and then posted one week prior to the carnival date. If you are selected and cannot attend or cannot swim to your potential, or if you need to leave early or if you will

arrive late, you must immediately advise the Inter-Club Team Selector so that substitute swimmers can be selected.

Moorooka Marlins swimwear & caps are compulsory to wear when representing 'The Club' at all inter-club swim meets.

At inter-club swim meets, swimmers are to:

- arrive at the club marshalling area 15 mins before the advertised warm up time
- be seated in the marshalling area prior to your event
- swim in the nominated events and comply with the direction of Club officials

Swim Meet Schedule

Date	Event	Other Clubs	Location
Saturday 18th Nov 2023 (Afternoon)	WIM Shield	Wishart Ithaca Creek	Wishart Sharks
Early Feb 2024	Toohey Shield	Salisbury Oxley	Marlins Swim Club
? Club night TBC	Mini Meet	Salisbury Oxley	TBC
Joint Club Night/mini meet TBC	Club night or mini meet	Sherwod	TBC
Saturday 25 th Feb 2024 1pm	Paul Mallon Shield	Mansfield Rochedale	Mansfield Muddies

Saturday 9th March 2024 2pm

Jubilee Shield

Marshall Rd Wellers Hill

Wellers Hill Water Ratz

NOTE: For all meets there is a \$5 entry fee per family

CLUB RULES

This handbook contains several of the club rules. Please refer to the Rulebook for a full list of rules

Club Structure

The Club is operated by volunteers and is headed by an elected committee. This elected committee is a subcommittee of the Moorooka State School Parents and Citizens Association and operates under the Club Charter. Key club rules from the Rulebook are summarised in this handbook; for a copy of the Club Charter or the Rulebook refer to the Club website: http://moorookamarlins.com.au

All members are encouraged to participate in the monthly Swim Club Committee meetings held in person and via teams with dates to be advised each season, unless otherwise advised. The Club Committee is elected at the AGM.

Changes to the Club's rulebook and Charter may only be made before the start of the swim season and only under conditions which ensure adequate notice is given to members and a majority decision is obtained.

Family Season Entrance Fees:

The Moorooka Marlins Swim Club (The Club) is open for all members of the community from 4 to 17 years of age. Swimmers must be club members to participate at club nights, swim meets and championships. The annual swim club fee is

\$125 per family per season. For families joining after 1 January (mid-season) the half yearly fee will be \$75.. On joining and paying the club fee, a family is entitled to:

- participate in all Club activities
- a copy of the season's handbook
- a copy of the annual report via e-mail

Starts and Disqualifications

For Club nights & home inter club meet events, the two start rule is used for 13 and 25m events and the one start rule is used for 50 m & over events. Starting and stroke rules, as per rule 13 of the rulebook, are enforced for all ages in Championship and inter club meet events i.e. Championship & meet disqualifications will apply to all age groups. Movement on the blocks immediately before the starting signal will result in disqualification of the swimmer at the end of the swim.

When the referee observes illegal techniques, the referee will advise the swimmer of the illegal technique at the end of the race. At Club nights swimmers may be disqualified for illegal techniques obtaining only one point for that swim. Breaches of rules are mostly for incorrect touches and kicks. Where young swimmers continually breach the same rule for the same incorrect technique e.g. every week, the referee may disqualify the younger swimmer on Club nights. Thus, younger swimmers at Club nights may not necessarily be disqualified for illegal techniques. At Championships and home inter club swim meets; they will be disqualified for illegal techniques.

Conduct and Discipline by Members

ATTENTION PARENTS your children are your responsibility. Please look after them and abide by the Club rules as detailed in the rulebook.

unnecessary movement is not permitted along the pool concourse.;

- swimmers are not permitted in or behind the time keeping area unless instructed by club officials;
- swimmers must remain within the pool complex during activities;
- running, jumping and pushing is not permitted in the pool complex;
- diving is only allowed from the deep end of the pool;
- loitering is not permitted in the change rooms; and
- swimmers under 18 years of age must be accompanied by a responsible adult for the whole of the evening NOT JUST DROPPED OFF AT THE POOL AND LEFT.

Members must always obey the instruction of any Club official during Club activities. This applies at swim meets both "at home" and "away" and on Club nights. Swimmers disobeying instructions can be withdrawn from events at the direction of the Chairperson, or in his/her absence, a nominated official. The management committee determines the methods and systems used for conducting events and the decisions of the officials are binding on all participants.

After the referee blows the whistle for a start there should be <u>SILENCE</u> within the pool complex until the start signal is given. The referee will not delay any race for any swimmer who does not report to the blocks when called. Swimmers are not to hold onto pool lane ropes except for support in emergency.



NO RUNNING, PUSHING OR JUMPING AROUND THE POOL IS ALLOWED AT ANY TIME!

Internet & Social Media Policy

The Moorooka Marlins Swim Club has its own webpage www.moorookamarlins.com.au.

While members are welcome to post relevant events and positive comments on social media the club will not tolerate crude and defamatory comments or inappropriate pictures. The administrators will be asked to remove any such information and the perpetrators will be contacted by club officials. Disciplinary measures may be undertaken and any matters arising, which are deemed as illegal, will result in members being expelled. We encourage all members to be responsible when posting to the club website or other social media.

RECORDS

Two types of records are kept for the Club, Pool Records and Club Records.

- Pool Records are established for the fastest times recorded in the Club pool by any swimmer or relay team from any recognised swimming club participating in a Club event.
- Club Records are established for the fastest times recorded by a swimmer or relay team who is/are registered financial member(s) of the Club, swimming in the Club pool in a Club event.

Club and Pool records are Age groups for records for all events are determined on the swimmer's "age on block" on the day when swimming for the record. Swimmers are to apply to the Referee prior to an event to attempt a record at Club Nights provided they have achieved a time in the vicinity of or better than the existing record. To establish a record a minimum of two times must be recorded.

Girls:	Girls: Freestyle Pool Records (as of 8th October 2020)					
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time	
6	25	07.04.01	R. Bromwich	Moorooka	21.18	
7	25	02.02.07	C. Lopez	Moorooka	18.81	
8	25	20.02.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	16.25	
9	25	11.02.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	15.39	
10	50	14.10.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	31.86	
11	50	16.03.96	L. Miller	Woogaroo	30.44	
12	50	16.11.07	Beth Lio	Moorooka	29.77	
13	50	21.12.87	J McMahon	Woogaroo	29.57	
14	50	17.03.00	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	29.43	
15	50	02.03.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	29.45	
16	50	08.02.02	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	29.31	
17+	50	16.03.96	L. Nugent	Sunnybank	29.48	
10	100	21.11.03	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	01:13.1	
11-12	100	06.11.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	01:09.7	
13-14	100	26.03.99	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:05.7	
15+	100	31.12.86	L. Bothwell	Moorooka	01:04.0	
12	200	06.03.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	02:34.7	
13-14	200	04.02.05	Alison Day	Moorooka	02:41.3	
15+	200	28.03.03	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	02:25.3	

Girls:	Girls: Freestyle Club Records (as of 8th October 2020)							
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time			
6	25	07.04.01	R. Bromwich	Moorooka	21.18			
7	25	02.02.07	C. Lopez	Moorooka	18.81			
8	25	20.02.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	16.25			
9	25	11.02.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	15.39			
10	50	14.10.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	31.86			
11	50	16.03.96	Beth Lio	Moorooka	32			
12	50	16.11.07	Beth Lio	Moorooka	29.77			
13	50	21.12.87	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	30.5			
14	50	17.03.00	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	29.43			
15	50	02.03.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	29.45			
16	50	08.02.02	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	29.31			
17+	50	16.03.96	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	29.81			

10	100	21.11.03	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	01:13.1
11-12	100	06.11.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	01:09.7
13-14	100	26.03.99	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:05.7
15+	100	31.12.86	L. Bothwell	Moorooka	01:04.0
12	200	06.03.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	02:34.7
13-14	200	04.02.05	Alison Day	Moorooka	02:41.3
15+	200	28.03.03	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	02:25.3
Girls:	Backst	roke Pool F	Records (as of 8	th October 20)20)
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time
7	25	07.02.03	Beth Lio	Moorooka	21.73
8	25	30.11.01	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	18.89
9	25	13.11.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	18.82
10	50	21.10.00	Leah Kruger	Moorooka	36.44
11	50	13.11.04	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	34.75
12	50	19.10.07	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.54
13	50	01.01.95	B. Michael	Jamboree	34.52
14	50	01.04.09	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.04
15	50	15.04.00	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	33.92
16	50	23.11.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	34.05
17+	50	11.11.95	C. Ramsay	Jamboree	34.06
10	100	10.02.06	Beth Lio	Moorooka	01:23.8
11-12	100	26.10.07	Beth Lio	Moorooka	01:14.2
13-14	100	13.11.09	Beth Lio	Moorooka	01:16.1
15+	100	30.03.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:14.5
12	200	02.03.01	Leah Kruger	Moorooka	02:55.5
13-14	200	17.02.06	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	02:57.6
15+	200	02.03.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	02:46.7

Girls:	Girls: Backstroke Club Records (as of 8th October 2020)							
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time			
7	25	07.02.03	Beth Lio	Moorooka	21.73			
8	25	30.11.01	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	18.89			
9	25	13.11.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	18.82			
10	50	21.10.00	Leah Kruger	Moorooka	36.44			
11	50	13.11.04	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	34.75			
12	50	19.10.07	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.54			
13	50	01.01.95	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.55			
14	50	04.04.09	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.04			

15	50	15.04.00	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	33.92
16	50	23.11.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	34.05
17+	50	11.11.02	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	34.1
10	100	10.02.06	Beth Lio	Moorooka	01:23.8
11-12	100	26.10.07	Beth Lio	Moorooka	01:14.2
13-14	100	13.11.09	Beth Lio	Moorooka	01:16.1
15+	100	30.03.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:14.5
12	200	02.03.01	Leah Kruger	Moorooka	02:55.5
13-14	200	17.02.06	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	02:57.6
15+	200	02.03.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	02:46.7

Girls: B	Girls: Breaststroke Pool Records (as of 8th October 2020)						
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time		
7	25	29.03.00	Tahlia Farmer	Woogaroo	24.44		
8	25	17.03.01	A. Jamieson	UMG*	22.25		
9	25	25.02.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	21.00		
10	50	16.10.99	C. Walker	Wishart	41.58		
11	50	16.03.96	Lauren Millar	Mayfield	39.48		
12	50	14.11.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	38.67		
13	50	20.11.99	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	36.31		
14	50	21.10.00	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	36.25		
15	50	16.10.99	Claire Carlin	Moorooka	39.37		
16	50	15.04.00	Claire Carlin	Moorooka	39.36		
17+	50	16.03.96	L. Nugent	Sunnybank	38.52		
10	100	20.10.00	Leah Koger	Moorooka	01:36.1		
11-12	100	17.03.06	E. Singh	Moorooka	01:30.1		
13-14	100	20.10.00	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	01:23.2		
15+	100	29.11.02	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:30.3		
12	200	13.03.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	03:06.5		
13-14	200	11.02.05	Alison Day	Moorooka	03:15.9		
15+	200	21.02.03	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	315.71		

^{*}UMG: Upper Mt Gravatt

Girls: E	Girls: Breaststroke Club Records (as of 8th October 2020)					
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time	
7	25	14.02.03	Beth Lio	Moorooka	25.03	
8	25	20.02.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	23.45	
9	25	25.02.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	21	
10	50	27.01.06	Beth Lio	Moorooka	43.43	
11	50	12.12.97	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	41.53	
12	50	14.11.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	38.67	
13	50	20.11.99	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	36.31	
14	50	21.10.00	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	36.25	
15	50	16.10.99	Claire Carlin	Moorooka	39.37	
16	50	15.04.00	Claire Carlin	Moorooka	39.36	
17+	50	21.12.02	L. Bothwell	Moorooka	40.69	
10	100	20.10.00	Leah Koger	Moorooka	01:36.1	
11-12	100	17.03.06	E. Singh	Moorooka	01:30.1	
13-14	100	20.10.00	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	01:23.2	
15+	100	29.11.02	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:30.3	

12	200	13.03.98	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	03:06.5
13-14	200	11.02.05	Alison Day	Moorooka	03:15.9
15+	200	21.02.03	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	315.71

Girls: E	Girls: Butterfly Pool Records (as of 8th October 2020)					
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time	
7	25	21.02.03	Beth Lio	Moorooka	20.03	
8	25	20.02.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	17.69	
9	25	13.11.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	16.72	
10	50	29.10.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.83	
11	50	13.11.04	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	33.83	
12	50	20.11.99	Sarah Nitis	Graceville	32.15	
13	50	29.10.99	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	32.89	
14	50	16.03.96	J. Duncan	Mayfield	33.11	
15	50	24.11.00	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	33.38	
16	50	03.11.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	33.01	
17+	50	16.03.96	L. Nugent	Sunnybank	32.53	
10	100	21.11.03	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	01:20.4	
11-12	100	29.10.03	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	01:18.6	
13-14	100	23.02.07	E. Singh	Moorooka	01:22.4	
15+	100	28.02.03	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:16.7	

Girls: E	Girls: Butterfly Club Records (as of 8th October 2020)					
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time	
7	25	21.02.03	Beth Lio	Moorooka	20.03	
8	25	20.02.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	17.69	
9	25	13.11.04	Beth Lio	Moorooka	16.72	
10	50	29.10.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.83	
11	50	13.11.04	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	33.83	
12	50	08.03.07	Beth Lio	Moorooka	34.86	
13	50	29.10.99	A. Thorpe	Moorooka	32.89	
14	50	04.04.09	Beth Lio	Moorooka	33.22	
15	50	24.11.00	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	33.38	
16	50	03.11.01	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	33.01	
17+	50	21.03.03	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	32.94	
10	100	21.11.03	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	01:20.4	
11-12	100	29.10.03	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	01:18.6	
13-14	100	23.02.07	E. Singh	Moorooka	01:22.4	
15+	100	28.02.03	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:16.7	

Boys: I	Boys: Freestyle Pool Records (as of 8th October 2020)						
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time		
6	25	08.02.02	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	20.03		
7	25	31.12.80	Scott Burton	Moorooka	17.75		
8	25	01.03.97	C. Lloyd	Rochdale	17.06		
9	25	10.11.19	Nelson Takai	Moorooka	15.71		
10	50	31.12.79	J Plunkett	Wyn. Nth**	32.31		
11	50	31.12.81	D Kingchristopher	Kenmore	30.88		
12	50	29.02.20	W Shepherd-Smith	Mansfield	27.62		
13	50	01.12.01	Mathew Rovere	Mayfield	26.59		
14	50	31.12.84	D. Drummond	Moorooka	27.94		
15	50	07.03.15	J. Mackenzie	Mansfield	25.6		
16	50	05.11.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	26.72		
17+	50	11.03.95	Mark Batstone	UMG*	26.02		
10	100	12.11.04	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:16.6		
11-12	100	23.10.98	D. Johnston	Moorooka	01:05.2		
13-14	100	29.03.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:01.0		
15+	100	19.03.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	58.2		
12	200	04.02.05	Kieran Logan	Moorooka	02:31.7		
13-14	200	27.01.12	Liam Baxter	Moorooka	02:19.9		
15+	200	03.02.06	Ryan Liddell	Moorooka	02:12.3		

Boys: Freestyle Club Records (as of 8 th October 2020)							
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time		
6	25	08.02.02	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	20.03		
7	25	29.11.02	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	18.81		
8	25	12.12.97	T. Cummins	Moorooka	17.55		
9	25	10.11.19	Nelson Takai	Moorooka	15.71		
10	50	29.02.20	Nelson Takai	Moorooka	34.31		
11	50	16.11.19	Maafu Takai	Moorooka	32.09		
12	50	31.12.82	D. Drummond	Moorooka	29.77		
13	50	08.12.06	Ryan Rochford	Moorooka	29.03		
14	50	31.12.84	D. Drummond	Moorooka	27.94		
15	50	31.12.85	D. Drummond	Moorooka	26.44		
16	50	05.11.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	26.72		
17+	50	31.12.87	D. Drummond	Moorooka	26.87		
10	100	12.11.04	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:16.6		

11-12	100	23.10.98	D. Johnston	Moorooka	01:05.2
13-14	100	29.03.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:01.0
15+	100	19.03.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	58.2
12	200	04.02.05	Kieran Logan	Moorooka	02:31.7
13-14	200	27.01.12	Liam Baxter	Moorooka	02:19.9
Boys: I	Backstr	oke Pool F	Records (as of 8th	October 202	20)
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time
7	25	13.03.04	Brayden Zillman	Marshall Rd	23.09
8	25	29.10.05	Dominic Lane	Holland Park	19.93
9	25	17.03.00	Ben Tarrant	UMG	18.75
10	50	29.10.05	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	38.54
11	50	29.10.05	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	37.82
12	50	29.02.20	W Shepherd-Smith	Mansfield	32.17
13	50	01.12.01	Mathew Rovere	Mayfield	30.47
14	50	11.02.95	Ben Witham	Mt Gravatt E	30.86
15	50	01.03.03	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	31.77
16	50	18.02.17	Matthew Cowan	Mansfield	30.42
17+	50	20.11.99	Mathew Sara	Graceville	29.6
10	100	04.11.05	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	01:23.8
11-12	100	17.11.06	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:18.1
13-14	100	14.11.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:11.1
15+	100	13.03.09	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:07.0
12	200	17.02.06	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	02:53.4
13-14	200	20.02.04	Ryan Liddell	Moorooka	02:46.3
15+	200	20.02.04	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	02:24.0

ADD WILL AFFLECK BACKSTroke record

Boys: Backstroke Club Records (as of 8th October 2020)							
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time		
7	25	21.02.03	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	23.19		
8	25	13.02.04	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	20.8		
9	25	11.02.05	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	19.23		
10	50	29.10.05	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	38.54		
11	50	29.10.05	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	37.82		
12	50	01.04.06	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	35.89		
13	50	30.11.07	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	34.57		
14	50	28.11.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	32.71		
15	50	01.03.03	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	31.77		
16	50	03.04.04	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	30.77		

17+	50	15.10.04	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	31.84
10	100	04.11.05	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	01:23.8
11-12	100	17.11.06	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:18.1
13-14	100	14.11.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:11.1
15+	100	13.03.09	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:07.0
12	200	17.02.06	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	02:53.4
13-14	200	20.02.04	Ryan Liddell	Moorooka	02:46.3
15+	200	20.02.04	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	02:24.0

Boys: Breaststroke Pool Records (as of 8th October 2020)					
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time
7	25	17.03.01	Matthew Pearce	UMG	24.9
8	25	01.03.97	C. Lloyd	Rochedale	22.41
9	25	17.03.00	Ben Tarrant	UMG*	20.62
10	50	31.12.79	J Punkett	Wyn Nth**	44.03
11	50	29.02.20	Jacob Algate	Rochedale	41.15
12	50	29.02.20	W Shepherd-Smith	Mansfield	35.66
13	50	11.11.95	Steven Robson	Jamboree	35.53
14	50	08.03.14	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	34.78
15	50	07.03.15	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	34.27
16	50	31.12.86	D. Drummond	Moorooka	34.79
17+	50	31.12.93	S Russell	Salisbury	32.08
10	100	02.02.07	Philip Baravi	Moorooka	1.38.35
11-12	100	19.10.12	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	01:27.5
13-14	100	21.02.14	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	01:17.2
15+	100	26.03.04	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	01:15.9
12	200	03.02.12	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	3.19.53
13-14	200	23.02.01	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	03:03.2
15+	200	21.02.03	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	02:48.5

^{*}UMG: Upper Mt Gravatt, **Wyn Nth: Wynnum North

Boys: Breaststroke Club Records (as of 8th October 2020)							
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time		
7	25	06.12.02	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	26.93		
8	25	31.12.80	Scott Burton	Moorooka	23.66		
9	25	18.02.05	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	21.35		
10	50	20.11.99	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	44.75		
11	50	11.02.11	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	42.35		
12	50	31.12.82	D. Drummond	Moorooka	37.28		
13	50	23.03.13	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	36.88		
14	50	08.03.14	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	34.78		
15	50	07.03.15	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	34.27		
16	50	31.12.86	D. Drummond	Moorooka	34.79		
17+	50	20.10.17	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	33.20		
10	100	02.02.07	Philip Baravi	Moorooka	1.38.35		
11-12	100	19.10.12	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	01:27.5		
13-14	100	21.02.14	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	01:17.2		
15+	100	26.03.04	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	01:15.9		

12	200	03.02.12	Matthew Carlyle	Moorooka	3.19.53
13-14	200	23.02.01	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	03:03.2
15+	200	21.02.03	Nathan Cusack	Moorooka	02:48.5

Boys: Butterfly Pool Records (as of 8th October 2020)						
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time	
7	25	13.03.04	Brayden Zillman	Marshall Rd	20.94	
8	25	18.02.17	Jacob Algate	Rochedale	18.67	
9	25	17.03.02	Ben Tarrant	UMG*	16.39	
10	50	29.02.20	C. Conrads-Wilson	Mansfield	37.05	
11	50	03.11.01	Drew Mitchell	Woogaroo	35.17	
12	50	29.02.20	W Shepherd-Smith	Mansfield	29.44	
13	50	01.12.01	Matthew Rovere	Mayfield	29.31	
14	50	28.11.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	29.53	
15	50	26.03.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	28.88	
16	50	05.11.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	29.24	
17+	50	11.03.95	Mark Batstone	UMG*	27.83	
10	100	19.11.04	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:27.2	
11-12	100	24.11.06	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:14.4	
13-14	100	31.10.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:08.7	
15+	100	29.10.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:03.7	

^{*}UMG: Upper Mt Gravatt

Boys: Butterfly Club Records (as of 8 th October 2020)							
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time		
7	25	12.03.10	C. Healy-Johnson	Moorooka	22.24		
8	25	31.12.08	Scott Burton	Moorooka	19.47		
9	25	14.11.98	T. Cummins	Moorooka	17.44		
10	50	13.11.04	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	37.34		
11	50	19.03.05	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	36.38		
12	50	17.11.06	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	33.88		
13	50	09.11.07	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	31.94		
14	50	28.11.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	29.53		
15	50	26.03.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	28.88		
16	50	05.11.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	29.24		
17+	50	22.03.97	Charles Samios	Moorooka	29.95		
10	100	19.11.04	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:27.2		
11-12	100	24.11.06	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:14.4		
13-14	100	31.10.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:08.7		
15+	100	29.10.10	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:03.7		

Girls: Individual Medley Pool Records (as of 8th October 2020)						
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time	
10	100	25.11.05	Beth Lio	Moorooka	01:26.5	
11-12	100	19.03.04	Elsie Lio	Moorooka	01:19.5	
13-14	100	03.04.98	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	01:21.6	
15+	100	31.12.89	Linda Bothwell	Moorooka	01:17.6	
13-14	200	13.10.00	Amanda Thorpe	Moorooka	02:44.3	
15+	200	08.03.02	Carla Kruse	Moorooka	02:44.7	

Boys: Individual Medley Club Records (as of 8th October 2020)						
Age	Dist.	Date	Name	Club	Time	
10	100	25.11.05	Tyler Baker	Moorooka	01:27.7	
12-Nov	100	24.03.06	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:19.5	
13-14	100	28.11.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	01:09.3	
15+	100	31.12.85	D. Drummond	Moorooka	01:07.8	
13-14	200	14.03.08	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	02:32.4	
15+	200	20.03.09	Alendra Prasad	Moorooka	02:27.2	

